
From: admin@inosteopathy.com.au admin@inosteopathy.com.au

Subject: Fw: Confidential - Attn: . RE: Margit Magi (DOB:22/05/1966)
Date: 31 July 2025 at 9:01:36

To: Sarah Davis sarahjddavis@icloud.com,
belinda@inosteopathy.com.au belinda@inosteopathy.com.au

--
Kind Regards, 
Jess - InOsteopathy

Clinic Location | 202 Arthur Kaine Drive, MERIMBULA
For directions to our clinic, please click here
Phone | 02) 6495 7254 Fax | 02) 6409 0322
Book Appointments Online | inosteopathy.com.au

From: Andy Lynch (andy@dizzysc.com.au) <client.8091248@send-via.pracsuite.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2025 7:00 AM

To: Margit Magi <admin@inosteopathy.com.au>

Subject: Confidential - Attn: . RE: Margit Magi (DOB:22/05/1966)

 
Dear Sara Davies ,

Margit Magi has requested I liaise with you re her dizziness condition. I am reviewing her for
possible vestibular migraines. She is reporting neck pain and stiffness and has reduced cervical
rotation left and right.

Wondering if you could assist her with neck pain and stiffness.

If you wish to discuss Margit's case in further details, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Andy Lynch
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https://www.google.com/maps/place/InOsteopathy/@-36.9237581,149.8930551,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x6b3ea04261ae9eeb:0xfafb997f80135dac!8m2!3d-36.9237581!4d149.89563!16s%2Fg%2F1tdgkf6g?entry=ttu
https://www.inosteopathy.com.au/


More resources available on our website - www.dizzyclinics.com.au
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